Estimates Committee 2015
Questions Taken On Notice
(26/05/2015 to 4/06/2015 )

Date: 03/06/2015 Output: General Policing,
Crime Detection,
Investigation and
Prosecution

Sub Output: Investigations
Subject: MOU between NT and Federal Police

From:Mr Michael Gunner to Hon Peter Chandler
Police Fire & Emergency Services

8-9

Question: Can the minister please provide a copy of the memorandum of
understanding between the Australian Federal Police and the Northern
Territory police, subject to legal advice?

Answer:
Answered On: 17/06/2015



ESTIMATES COMMITTEE
Question Taken on Notice

Date: 3 June 2015 Output: General Policing, Crime
Detection, Investigation
and Prosecution

Subject: MOU between NT and Federal Police

From: Mr Michael Gunner

To: Hon Peter Chandler MLA, Minister for Police, Fire and Emergency
Services

Agency: Northern Territory Police, Fire and Emergency Services

Number: 8.9

Question: Can the Minister please provide a copy of the Memorandum of

Understanding (MoU) between the Australian Federal Police (AFP)
and the Northern Territory Police Force, subject to legal advice?

Answer:

The MoU cannot be provided at this time for two reasons:

1. the AFP have advised that the document has a current security
classification that precludes its release; and

2. the document forms part of a current investigation and includes details that
could, if released, prejudice the conduct of the investigation.
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